Ontario Police
Provincial provinciale
Police de I"Ontario

Professional Standards Bureau
Bureau des normes professionnelles

777 Memarial Avenue 777, avanus Memarial
Orillia ON L3V 7V3 Orillia ON L3V 7V3

Tel: (705) 329-6051 Fax: {T05) 329-6050
File reference: 2545009-0173

September 23, 2009

MEMORANDUM TO:

Provincial Constable Michael JACK #12690
1100 - PETERBOROUGH COUNTY (CENTRAL REGION i

Re: Notice of Internal Complaini

Date of Incident: Unknown
Date of Complaint: September 11, 2009
Summary of Complaint: Itis alleged you have been associating with undesirables.

This is your notification pursuant to subsection 56(7) of the Police Services Act that an internal
complaint has been commenced against you. You will be contacted in regard Lo this matter,

If you have any questions about this matter or the complaint process, please contact this Bureau.

CH Y ot

Chris Newton

Staff Sergeamt

Manager

Classification & Analysis Unit

fame
¢: Detachment Commuander, 1100 - PETERBOROUGH COUNTY

"4 Sense of Dty to the Publie, to Fach Other and 1o Ourselves "



From: Thompson, Tym (JUS)

Sent: November 19, 2009 5:13 PM
To: Jack, Michael (JUS)
Subject: RE: Internal Complaint 2545009-0173

Constable Jack,

I submitted my final report today on your investigation. The allegation of you associating with undesirables was not
substantiated. | am not sure how long it will take to work through the chains of command, but thought you would like to
know as soon as | was able to tell you.

If you have any questions, don't hesitate to contact me.

Tym

Tym Thompson

Detective Sergeant
Professional Standards Bureau
Ontario Provincial Police
desk-(705) 329-6473

cell{705) 238-7107

fax-(705) 329-6050
vhet-518-6473

Respondent’s Response to the Application (HRTO 2010-07633-1), paragraph 52:

52. quagraphs 49 to 52 — The Respondent's position is that a concern had been
raised ab_uui yvljsthEr the Applicant was associating with individuals who were
]nvulvgd In criminal activity. The concem having been raised needed to be
investigated as such an association would be a significant concern. The

investigation was conducted and the concern was found to be
unsubstantiated.



Ontario Police
Provincial provinciale

Police de I'Ontario Professional Standards Bureau

Bureau des normes professionnelles

77T Mamaorial Avenue 777, avenua Memaor
Orillia ON L3V 7v3 Crillia ON L3V TV3

Tel: (705) 329-8051 Fax: (705) 320-8051

File refarence:; 2545000-0173

November 25, 2009

MEMORANDUM TO:

Provincial Constable Michael JACK #12690
1100 - PETERBOROQUGH COUNTY

Re: Internal Complaint 2545009-0173

The investigation into this matier has been completed.

I have reviewed the report and agree with its findings that the complaint is unsubstantiated on the
basis of insufficient evidence.

Therefore, on behalf of Commissioner Julian Fantino, it is my decision to take no further action
in this matter and our file is closed.

Ken C. Smith

Chief Superintendent

Bureau Commander
Professional Standards Bureau

.l'.gi]

() Dewchment Commuander, 1100 - PETERBOROUGH COUNTY
Sergeant Major, Professional Standards Bureau, CENTRAL REGION
Regional Commander, CENTRAL REGION



